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From: Brittney Bogan [Brittney@floridabusinesslaw.com)
Sent: : Thursday, QXERERG, 2011 2:19 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Suite Number Change

Attachments: image001.gif

The correct addresses for Cuespark Productions, LLC is:

52 RILEY ROAD #398
CELEBRATION FL 34747

The suite number was entered incorrectly. Please make the necessary changes.

Very truly yours,

Brittney Bogan, FRP
Florida Registered Paralegal

# CALANDRINOG
Law Firm

301 E. PINE STREET, SUITE 950
ORLANDO, FLORIDA 32801 -
TEL (407) 601-4905

FAX (407) 601-4910

www floridabusinesslaw.com

Confldentiality Notice. The information contained in this message is intended only for the confidential use of its designated recipients and, 1o the extent that it is being
transmitted 10 or on behalf of a client of the firm, it may be governed by attomey-clent privilege. If you are not ihe intended racipient, we apologize for having sent you this
message in error and hereby notify you that your further review, retention, copying, or dissemination of this message is strictly prohibited. If you believe that you have
receivad this communication in errcr, please nctify the sender immediately and destroy all copies of this massage. If you are the intended recipient, please preserve the
attorney-client privilege by not showing this message to others and otherwise keaeping its contents confidential.

Malicious Data. 1t is your responsibility to scan this and alf future messages from the sender or the law firm for malicious data transmiss.ons, including but not limited 1o
computer viruses. The sender and the law firm disclaim any responsibility for all malicious data transmissions included with this communication and all future communications,
We hereby disclaim all incidental and consequential damages associated with the transmission and raceipt of any communication we send to you.

Evidentlary Privilege. To the extent that this message is a communication to settie a claim, all evidentiary limitations on its use are hereby expressly mage applicable to its
contents,

Federal Fair Debt Collections Practices Act Notice. To the extent that this message is an effort to collect a consumer debt, you are hereby nowfied that ali information
provided in response 1o this message may be used for debt collection purposes. Unless you dispute the validity of the debt within thirly days after receipt of the notice. we will
assume it is valid. If you notity us within this thirty-day period that you dispute this debt or any portion of t, we will mail you verification of the debt or, should a judgment exist,
a copy of the judgment against you. Upon your request made within this thirty-day period, we will provide you with the name of the onginal creditor (f gifferent from the current
creditor.

IRS Circular 230 Nottce. To comnply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otharwise. any U.S.
federal 1ax advice contained in this e-mail, including attachments to this email, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purposse of
avoiding peralties under the U.S Internal Revenue Code or promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or
attachment.

Uniform Electronic Transactions Act Notlice. If this communication concerns negotiation of a contract or agreement, unless otherwise expressty stated in writing, the

Uniform Electronic Transactions Act does not apply to this communication. Contract formation in this matter occurs subject te final review and manuatly affixing of handwritten
signatures on original documents. .
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